	BOOK	21	PAGE	328
--	------	----	------	-----

MI	NUTES } Pulaski County FiscalCOURT
Term	_{l,} Tuesday _{Day} 27th _{Day of,} July ₂₀ 21
	E1501831LD
So	merset, KY
Co	ourthouse
Pu	laski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,
Jul	ly 27, 2021 with Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were present:
	Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
<u> </u>	prove the minutes presented from the last meeting held July 13, 2021. Motion
car	rried.
(0)	
(` '	Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
	y the \$1 option for a 6 month lease on property Bob McAlpin owns. This property ns the Somerset Community and Technical College. Grants will be applied for to
F	ake this property into Lake Cumberland Regional Workforce Innovation Center
	ot Project. Motion carried.
(3)	Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
adv	vertise for the NTIA Broadband Grant. Motion carried.
(4)	Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to allow
the	e Animal Shelter to apply for the Spay and Neuter Grant. Motion carried.
(5)	Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
hire	e Aaron Fisher as a part time employee at the Animal Shelter. Motion carried.
	Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
ap	prove the Road Work request for 7/27/2021. Motion carried.
	Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
	e Terry Couch and Zack Edwards as part time employees at Solid Waste pending
a p	hysical. Starting date will be July 28, 2021. Motion carried.
(0)	Motion made by Magistrate Turnen and seconded by Magistrate Depahaw to
	Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to ce Sawyer Beeler as a part time employee at the 911 Center. Motion carried.
(0)	Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
	vertise for a full time employee to be hired at the 911 Center. Motion carried.



MIN	IUTES	}		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal		COURT	
		J						
Term,	Tue	sday	Day	27th	Day of,	July	20	21
Tenn,			Day		Day 01,	y	20	
	E1501831LD							
(40)						A		
· · ·					seconded by N	lagistrate vviis	son to ente	r
	executives	session a	it 10:53 an	n. Motion ca	arried.			
(11)	Motion m	ade hy M	anistrate l	Ranshaw an	d seconded b	v Magistrate 9	Strunk to	
					Motion carrie			
	<u> </u>							
(12)	Motion ma	ade by M	agistrate \	Vilson and s	seconded by N	/lagistrate Stru	unk to	
	ourn the me							
** \	Vaylon Wrię	ght was ii	ntroduced	as the new	Lake Cumber	land Area Dev	velopment	
Dist	rict Director	r						
				ers from inm	ate labor of cle	eaning up cen	neteries,	
mov	ving parks a	and trash	i pick up.					
** 1	lichelle Alle	an dave a	an undate	on County 1	Fourism			
		Shi gave e						
** /	aron Ross	spoke al	bout the ne	ew 911 Man	agement Cen	ter.		
** \	/elda Begle	y expres	sed her co	oncerns abo	ut a third entra	ance of a new	Dollar	
		peing buil	It in the Hy	vy 80/Hwy 9	14. This entra	ance is affecti	ng Hacker	
Cou	rt.							_
	A (1 11 (C							
	lartin Hattie	eld gave	an update	on the Roc	ket Docket Pro	ogram.		
** N	lagistrate F	2 anshaw	expressed	t his concer	ns regarding c	ontracted par	k security	
	lagiotrato i	anonaw	expressed		no regularity e		R Beburry.	
	0							